OFFICE OF THE AGRICULTURAL COMMISSIONER
COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ, CALIFORNIA

JUAN HIDALGO

AGRICULTURAL COMMISSIONER

SEALER OF WEIGHTS AND MEASURES
DIRECTOR, MOSQUITO AND VECTOR CONTROL

DATE: June 18, 2018
TO: Users of Certification Services
FROM: Juan Hidalgo — Agricultural Commissionel@

SUBJECT: INSPECTION AND CERTIFICATION FEE INCREASES FOR FY 18/19

Effective July 1, 2018, fees for inspection and certification services will be increased. The adjustments
will result in increases to phytosanitary certificate fees and inspection service fees during regular
business hours and after business hours. Preparation of phytosanitary certificates (including
Certificates of Quarantine Compliance) and inspection services will be charged following the new fees
below. The increases will help to recover the cost to provide and deliver these important services.

PHYTOSANITARY CERTIFICATES AND INSPECTION FEES

ITEM CURRENT FEE FEE EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2018
County prepares export document ~ $20.00 $23.00 '
Company prepares export document $16.00 $19.00
Inspection for certification during office $46.00 $50.00
hours (per call)
Added fee for inspection after hours $38.00 ' $40.00
(per call)

Fees for other services provided by the Agricultural Commissioner’s Office are also being increased and
updates to the Fee Schedule will be available in July and can be viewed at:

http://sccounty04.co.santa-cruz.ca.us/UFS/ufsview.aspx

Should you have any questions regarding these fee changes please do not hesitate in contacting me or
Deputy Agricultural Commissioner Pamela Cassar.
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